
Board Meeting
January 18, 2024



This Page Intentionally Left Blank

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 2 of 79



 CORPUS CHRISTI DOWNTOWN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

9:00 a.m., Thursday, January 18th, 2024 
IBC Bank, 221 S. Shoreline, 2nd Floor 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

1) Determination of quorum
2) Call to Order

CONSENT AGENDA 
(At this point, the Board of Directors will vote on all motions, resolutions not removed for individual consideration) 

3) Minutes of the Regular Board of Directors Meeting of December 14th, 2023.
4) Financial Statements.
5) Report on absences from 2023 DMD Regular Board of Directors meetings with possible action.

AGENDA 
6) PUBLIC FORUM:

Please limit presentations to three (3) minutes. If you plan to address the Board during this time, please
sign the designated form giving your name, address and topic.

7) City and Partnering Organizations Reports:
a. Harbor Bridge Update

8) DISTRICT OPERATIONS:
a. Clean Team / Block by Block

9) PLACEMAKING:
a. Holiday Installations Update
b. Wayfinding
c. Mural Fest 2024

10) ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT:
a. Projects

11) PROMOTIONS:
a. ArtWalk
b. Special Events
c. Programming

12) ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT:
a. Motion to Approve FY 2022-2023 Annual Audit
b. New Team Member
c. 2023 Downtown Perception Survey
d. Website RFP
e. Boundary Expansion Updates

13) Board Requests for Next Meeting:
14) Adjourn.

• EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Public Notice is given that the DMD Board of Directors may elect to go into executive session at any time during the meeting in order to discuss any matters listed on the agenda, when authorized 
by the provisions of the Open Meeting Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, and that the Board of Directors specifically expects to go into executive session on the following matters.  In 
the event the Board of Directors elects to go into executive session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act authorizing the executive session will be publicly
announced by the presiding officer. 
Posted: County Clerk, Nueces County Courthouse.        District Office, 921 N Chaparral STE 100.     City Secretary, Corpus Christi City Hall IBC Bank, 221 S. Shoreline, 2nd Floor 



Minutes, Regular Board of Directors Meeting December 14th, 2023 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE 
CORPUS CHRISTI DOWNTOWN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

The meeting of the Board of Directors of the Corpus Christi Downtown Management District was held at 
9:00 a.m. on Thursday, December 14th, 2023, at IBC Bank, 2nd Floor, 221 S Shoreline, Corpus Christi, TX 
78401 pursuant to call and notice in accord with the Texas Open Meetings Act, District Bylaws, and District 
policy.  
The following Directors are present for the meeting: Barrera, Charles, Gignac, Gutschow, Kucewicz, Lain, 
Maxwell, Molina, Perez, Peterson, Shook, Trevino, & Votzmeyer-Rios.   Also present: A. Mason, A. Albin, K. 
Acock, E. Beardmore, J. Bodwell, D. Campos, A. O’Donnell, V. Villarreal, & P. Wiggins CCDMD, D. Watson, 
Block by Block, R. Penska, City of Corpus Christi. 

Chairman Peterson determined a quorum at 9:00 a.m. Item 1 & called meeting to order Item 2. 
Chairman Peterson moved to the CONSENT AGENDA, Items 3, 4, & 5 on the agenda.  
A motion was made by R. Charles to approve the Consent Agenda. 
This was seconded by C. Lain and was passed unanimously. 
Chairman Peterson moved to Item 6 on the agenda. 
6) PUBLIC FORUM:

There were no comments from the public. 

Chairman Peterson moved to Item 7 on the agenda. 
7) CITY & PARTNERING ORGANIZATIONS REPORTS:

a) TXDOT US 181 Exit Ramp to Twigg/Mesquite Intersection.
As there were no representatives from TXDOT present Chairman Peterson moved to Item 8.

8) DISTRICT OPERATIONS
a) Clean Team / Block by Block

D. Watson provided an update on monthly operations by PowerPoint presentation

Chairman Peterson moved to Item 9 on the agenda. 
9) PLACEMAKING

a) Holiday Installations
b) Sidewalk Cafesand Parklets – Update
c) Wayfinding.

K. Acock provided updates by PowerPoint presentation.

Chairman Peterson moved to Item 10 on the agenda. 
10) ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

a) TIRZ Meeting Updates.
b) Projects

J. Bodwell provided updates by PowerPoint presentation.

Chairman Peterson moved to Item 11 on the agenda. 
11) PROMOTIONS.

a) ArtWalk
b) Special Events
c) Programming

E. Beardmore provided updates these items by PowerPoint presentation.

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 4 of 79



Chairman Peterson moved to Item 12 on the agenda. 
12) ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT:

a) Team Updates. K. Acock will be relocating to Mobile AL
b) Motion to Approve FY2022-2023 Impact Report was made by C. Lain, seconded by C. Votzmeyer-

Rios and passed unanimously.
c) Motion to Approve FY 2022-2023 Annual Audit deferred to January meeting.
d) Boundary eexpansion update. A. Mason advised that it appears unlikely thet the hotel will sign the 

petition so we will actively pursue 6 other property owners for support.

Chairman Peterson returned to Item 7a on the agenda. 
A. Mason presented the TXDOT solution by PowerPoint presentation

Chairman Peterson moved to Item 13 on the agenda. 
13) Board Requests for Next Meeting 

No requests were made. 

Chairman Peterson moved to Item 14 on the agenda. 
14) Adjourn
Meeting adjourned at 9:49a.m.

 _________________________   Glenn Peterson, Chairman. 

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 5 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 6 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 7 of 79



Board Attendance Records 2023

# Directors - 2023 - attendance Appt Exp Bond Cell# 1/19 2/16 3/16 4/20 5/18 6/15 7/20 8/17 9/15 10/19 11/16 12/21 Absences 1/18
1 Barrera, Jaime. N 4/3/20 9/30/26 1/23 361-563-5083 √ √ √ 1 √ √ √ 1 1 1 √ √ 4
2 Charles, Robert 12/8/15 9/30/26 1/23 361-815-8199 √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ 0
3 Gignac, Raymond 8/21/01 9/30/24 1/23 361-442-4345 √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ 1 √ 1
4 Gutschow, Eric 9/12/17 9/30/26 1/23 361-510-4899 √ √ √ 1 √ √ √ 1 1 √ √ √ 3
5 Kucewicz, Krystof 5/21/20 9/30/24 1/23 505-570-0685 √ √ √ 1 √ √ 1 √ 1 √ √ √ 3
6 Lain, Casey 6/8/10 9/30/26 1/23 361-510-9863 √ √ √ √ √ √ 1 √ √ √ √ √ 1
7 Lomax, Lesley 10/17/19 9/30/24 1/23 361-215-0858 √ √ √ √ √ √ 1 √ √ √ √ 1 2
8 Maxwell, Janet [Treasurer 9/22-9/24]* 12/18/12 9/30/24 1/23 361-739-8442 1 √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ 1
9 Molina, Ben (replaces Lomax, B) 12/15/22 9/30/26 1/23 361-774-0525 √ 1 √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ 1

10 Perez, Dee Dee  [Vice-Chair 2/22-9/24]* 6/8/10 9/30/26 1/23 361-673-2800 √ 1 √ √ √ √ √ √ 1 √ √ √ 2
11 Peterson, Glenn [Chair 2/22-9/24] * 6/8/10 9/30/26 1/23 361-765-7117 √ √ 1 √ √ 1 1 √ √ √ 1 √ 4
12 Richline, Josh [Secretary 2/22-9/24] * 10/17/19 9/30/26 1/23 361-510-0561 1 √ √ 1 √ √ √ 1 √ √ √ 1 4
13 Shook, Caitlin 4/10/18 9/30/26 1/23 361-774-6724 1 √ √ √ 1 √ √ 1 √ 1 √ √ 4
14 Trevino, Adrienne (replaces Boyd, C) 1/19/23 9/30/24 1/23 361-946-9541 √ √ √ √ √ √ √ 1 √ √ √ 1
15 Votzmeyer-Rios, Cheryl 4/9/19 9/30/24 1/23 361-728-7041 √ √ 1 √ √ √ √ 1 √ √ √ √ 2

Number in attendance 10 14 12 11 14 14 11 10 10 13 13 13
9

[9] 5
[6]

* indicates Officer

Term to 9/30/26
Term to 9/30/24

√ - In Attendance

In accordance with the BYLAWS of the CORPUS CHRISTI DOWNTOWN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT, Section  3.2.

"After 3 unexcused absences or 5 total absences in a calendar year for any reason at regularly called Board of Directors meetings, a Board member's resignation will be required. 

An excused absence is one of the following:     (1) Illness or death in the family;  (2) Out of town; (3) Unavoidable family, personal or business related emergencies. 
Any other absence is (4) unexcused."

Directors should advise Staff by email in advance of any anticipated absence quoting one of the reasons listed above.

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 8 of 79



8. District Operations

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 9 of 79



Clean Team / Block by Block Update
2023 Wrap – Up: Sidewalk Accessibility
• Sidewalk between John Sartain and Coopers Alley
• Dirt completely dug up, sidewalk swept off and power washed
• Sediment over 12 inches deep in some places

Before     Mid‐Progress   After

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 10 of 79



Clean Team / Block by Block Update
2023 Wrap – Up: Median Repaint
• Second median at Chaparral and Kinney intersection repainted
• Both medians now match and are much more recognizable to

vehicles entering Downtown

Before

After

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 11 of 79



Clean Team / Block by Block Update
2023 Wrap – Up: Ambassador of the Quarter Winners
• Q1: Alan Watson
• Q2: Thomas Vega
• Q3: Manuel Barrientes
• Q4: Carlos Guzman

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 12 of 79



9. Placemaking

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 13 of 79



Holiday Installations Update
• 01/08 - 01/09: Completed

removal of Peppermint
Lane garland, coroplast
peppermints, small holiday
banners, and Advisory
Council recognition in
Artesian Park

• 01/08 - 01/15: Completed
removal of H-E-B Christmas
Tree, the Port Holiday Tree,
and the large holiday
banners on the seawall

• 01/09: Installed winter
banners on Downtown
light poles

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 14 of 79



Wayfinding

• Tested installation of new wayfinding
frames

• Signage updated to reflect most current
DBA businesses - to be deployed by
February ArtWalk

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 15 of 79



Mural Fest 2024

• Started to identify
potential walls for murals
− 820 N Chaparral St
− 402 N Chaparral

(back of Centre
Theater)

− 316 Lawrence St

• Call for Walls to be
released by end of
January

• 01/12: Held DRA meeting
to discuss MF strategy for
this year

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 16 of 79



10. Economic Development
00

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 17 of 79



Gallery 41 (Update)

Bay

Location & 
Description

• 100 N Shoreline Blvd

• This new restaurant, located in the Art
Center, will include an interior dining
area, bar, and outside patio

• Construction Update: 90% of kitchen
equipment installed, bar build out
complete, 75% furniture delivered,
completing flooring, concrete for
outdoor patio being poured

• Staff Update: Hiring bar manager and
wait staff this month

Project 
Cost

$341,676

Incentive 
Program

Commercial Finish Out Program - $55,850
Streetscape & Safety Program - $48,735

TIRZ 
Deadline

June 30, 2024

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 18 of 79



Holiday Inn Express (Update)
Location & 
Descriptio
n

• 1102 S Shoreline Blvd

• This project includes a complete
renovation of the interior and
infrastructure as well as: a complete
redesign of the façade, lobby entrance
canopy, lobby roof, rooftop event center,
elevators and stairs to reach the rooftop
event center, a resurfaced and restriped
parking lot, landscaping, a pedestrian
walkway around the property, lighting,
upgraded security cameras, murals,
signage, new doors and fencing.

• Construction Update: Installing framing
and MEP for lobby, exterior painting being
completed, installing flooring and fixtures
for hotel rooms, furniture arriving, wiring
for security cameras installed, and portion
of parking lot repaved.

Project
Cost

$19,871,896

Incentive
Proposed

Streetscape & Safety Program - $1,000,000
Rooftop Activation Program - $1,000,000

TIRZ
Deadline

January 30, 2025

Bay

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 19 of 79



11. Promotions

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 20 of 79



ArtWalk
January 5, 2024 – New Years Edition

• 19,100 visits in MAD
• 14,700 in ’23 (4,400 increase!)

• 48 Businesses involved:
• 3 Pop-up/Park Curators
• 28 Vendors & food trucks (51 in '23)
• 17 Businesses Showcased

• Entertainment
• 2 Outdoor Stages + 1 Stage in BUS
• 3 Local Bands/Performers

• Event Format
• Winter Edition: Dec-Feb (no closures)

 Park & Pop-up Parties
• Interview & coverage on the return of

Block Parties in March
CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 21 of 79



ArtWalk
January 5, 2024 – New Years Edition

Event Stats Oct. 2023 Nov. 2023 Dec. 2023 Jan. 2024 Jan. 2023

ArtWalk Attendance 29,700
(Record)

22,800 20,200 19,100 14,700

# of Vendors 164 153 95 22 48

# of Food Trucks 20 20 12 6 3

# of Block Parties/Park 
Parties 11/2 11/2 3 Pop-Up 

Locations/2
3 Pop-ups /

2 Parks
2 Pop-ups /

2 Parks

# of Vendor Curators 12 11 2 3 2

# of Outdoor Stages 8 9 2 2 / 1 indoor 2

Business Partners 14 16 11 17 12

Special Features TAMUCC Parents 
Weekend & Pride

The Port of CC 
Holiday Tree

Mayor’s Merriest 
Décor Contest New Years N/A

*Reporting is based on the number of visits within the
Mariana Arts District during the entire ArtWalk day. Pop-Up Parties (hosted Vendors)

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 22 of 79



State of Downtown & The Downtowner Awards

• 3/21 Save the Date!
• Thursday, March 21, 2024, 6-9 p.m.
• @ BUS

• Features
• 2023 Impact Report Presentation
• The Downtowner Awards
• NEW Tastings: Hors ‘deuvres, Dinner, Drinks
• Live Music & Entertainment

• Sponsorship Opportunities
• $10,000 – Presenting Sponsor
• $5,000 – Tasting Ticket Sponsor
• $2,500 – Award Sponsor

• Tables & Tickets
• $1,000 – V.I.P. Table of 6
• $200 – G.A. Table of 4 (DBA $160)
• $50 – G.A. Tickets (DBA $40)

Special Events

Stay tuned for more info…
CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 23 of 79



Mayor's Merriest Décor Contest

• 1/9 Winners Announced
• City Council Meeting
• Social media & newsletter (1/11)

• 2023 Winners:
• Best Exteriors: Rockit's
• Best Use of Lights: The Gold Fish Bar
• Best Window Paint: Central Kitchen
• Best Window Décor: TIE!

 Wildflowers & Taylor Cravey
• People's Choice Exterior: Dokyo
• People's Choice Interiors: The Bridge
• Holiday Champion: The Ritz!

• 2023 Honorable Mention / Runner-up
• Surf Club, K Space, Annex, Lazy Beach,

Chels Marie, Bella Luna, House of Rock

Special Events

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 24 of 79



Mayor's Merriest Décor Contest
Special Events

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 25 of 79



Mayor's Merriest Décor Contest
Special Events

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 26 of 79



Mayor's Merriest Décor Contest
Special Events

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 27 of 79



Mayor's Merriest Décor Contest
Special Events

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 28 of 79



Programming
Downtown Business Association
• 52 DBA Members '23-’24

• Increased by 17
• 12/20 December Mixer

• No mixer, email was sent out 12/20
• 1/17 January Meeting
• Food & Bev Photoshoots

• The Mariner, Harrison's Landing, La Playa
by the Bay

• DBA audit of benefits conducted

Downtown Run Club
• Partnerships

• Fleet Feet – Presenting Sponsor
• AEP Texas – Ambassador & Merch
• CC Run Club After Dark – Co-producer
• Executive Surf Club – January After

Party
• Run Club Stats - November

• 576 total members (27 new!)
• 242 runners in Dec. (228 in Nov.)

• Themed Run
• 12/13 – Glow Run
• 12/20 – Santa 5K

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 29 of 79



12. Organizational Management

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 30 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 31 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 32 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 33 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 34 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 35 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 36 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 37 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 38 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 39 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 40 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 41 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 42 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 43 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 44 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 45 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 46 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 47 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 48 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 49 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 50 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 51 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 52 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 53 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 54 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 55 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 56 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 57 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 58 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 59 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 60 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 61 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 62 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 63 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 64 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 65 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 66 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 67 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 68 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 69 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 70 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 71 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 72 of 79



CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 73 of 79



Team Updates
New DMD Team Member
• Marketing & Social Media Assistant

• Bella Espinosa
• New Full-time Position

• About Bella
• Joined the team on December 18
• Originally from DFW, Lived in CC for 5 years
• Marketing & Customer Service Background
• 2 published newspaper articles: Weatherford

Democrat

• Support Areas
• Marketing Initiatives:

• Social Media
• The Downtowner Newsletter

• DBA Initiatives:
• DBA Benefit fulfillment
• DBA Discovery Meetings
• DBA Promotions

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 74 of 79



2023 Downtown Perception Survey
• In Partnership with TAMUCC

• Collaborative Community Research Center
• Dr. David Scott & Dr. Dan Jorgensen

• Participants were from Nueces and San
Patricio Counties

• Important dates
• Opened on December 5
• Closed on December 19

• Estimated 680+ Responses
• Full report expected on January 20

• Findings to be reported to Board during
February Board Meeting

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 75 of 79



Website RFP
• Originally built and launched in 2017

• Obsolete functionality
• Hard to navigate externally and internally

• Important dates
• RFP sent out mid January
• RFP closes mid February
• Selection Process/contract begins Spring

2024

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 76 of 79



Boundary Expansion Updates

• March 1 – Submission deadline to
Nueces County Appraisal District

39.5%Frost Bank
3.6%Agnes Water – 401 Water 

Street
4.5%Shoreline Terrace

47.6%Total

2024-2033

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 77 of 79



13. Board Requests
for Next Meeting

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 78 of 79



14. Adjourn

CCDMD January 2024 Board Meeting Page 79 of 79


	5. Board Attendance Records December - 2023.pdf
	2023

	CCDMD Board Presentation January 2024.pdf
	Board Meeting
	8. District Operations
	Clean Team / Block by Block Update
	Clean Team / Block by Block Update
	9. Placemaking
	Holiday Installations Update
	Wayfinding
	Mural Fest 2024
	10. Economic Development
	Gallery 41 (Update) 
	Holiday Inn Express (Update) 
	11. Promotions
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Programming
	12. Organizational Management
	Team Updates�New DMD Team Member
	��2023 Downtown Perception Survey
	FY 23 Annual Audit
	Slide Number 26
	13. Board Requests �for Next Meeting
	14. Adjourn




